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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Baker, Larry
Cc: Tucker, Shelly; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Cedar Lake CA 335
Attachments: Apache Ceder Lake remediation binder.pdf

RE: Apache Corp * Cedar Lake Fed CA 335H * 2RP‐3658 * DOR: 4/6/16 
 
Bruce, 
 
Arcadis submitted the attached remediation proposal to OCD. The proposal is for a surface scrape of the pad, 
and then address remaining contaminants at time of closure. OCD will consider closure for this release with 
submittal of a Final Report C‐141 indicating the pad scrape was performed.  
 
There is also another release incident open on this site. It is 2RP‐2677. Basin Environmental did some work on 
that release and OCD approved backfill on September 17, 2015. That incident can be considered for closure 
with submittal of a closure report and Final Report C‐141. (The well name was Crow Fed 35 at that time.) 
 
Closures on Federal sites will require like approval from BLM.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

 

From: Van Curen, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.VanCuren@arcadis.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 1:44 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Cedar Lake CA 335 
 
Mike, 
 
Apache would like to close this site. Please find the closure report attached. Thanks 
 
Jennifer Van Curen  
T. 432.217.2699  
C. 432.270.8753  
ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 

  
Be green, leave it on the screen.  

 
 
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This 
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an 
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any 
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business 
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.  


